OCTOBER 2024

COOPER HURLEY INJURY LAWYERS THE CAR CRASH EXPERTS



Hurry! Only a Few Days Left to Help Your Favorite School Win \$10,000

The votes are adding up fast, Friend. If you haven't nominated your school to win this year's Vote for a School contest, it's not too late. Take two minutes to cast your vote, then tell your friends to get involved. Don't forget: the top three public or private schools with the most votes will win a total of \$15,000 from The Car Crash Experts!

Vote Now



Cooper Hurley Injury Lawyers Welcomes Attorney Roger Schafer to Team

Our newest attorney has spent decades fighting for justice on behalf of those injured in car, truck, and motorcycle wrecks. Starting January, Roger will be working out of our Virginia Beach office. Help us give him a warm welcome, Friend!

Attorneys, Legal Teams, and Staff **Wear Pink to Raise Money for Breast Cancer Awareness**

This month, our partners have committed to donate \$25 for every team member who wears pink every Wednesday for Breast Cancer Awareness Month. Challenge accepted. Stay tuned to find out how much

Follow our FB Page for Updates





Cooper Hurley Injury Lawyers Sponsors 15th Annual Pink Ride

On September 29th, several of our team members joined The Pink Ride in Chesapeake to raise money for those fighting breast cancer in Hampton Roads. We were honored to be in attendance and to share some swag with our local motorcycle friends.

Learn More About The Pink Ride

Attorney Jim Hurley Honored by Catholic Charities for a Legacy of Giving

Catholic Charities of Eastern Virginia, a longtime friend of our firm, recently recognized Jim Hurley and his family's long-time commitment to the non-profit. The local charity also thanked Cooper Hurley Injury Lawyers for its continued support. "His gifts and advocacy truly make an impact for local families in need," they said in a recent newsletter.

Support Catholic Charities





Ask the Car Crash Experts: What Do I Do After a Car Wreck?

So much happens after a car crash that it can be hard to think straight, Friend. Take a few minutes to watch attorneys John Cooper and Jim Hurley explain what to do after a car crash now, so you'll know what to do later. Remember, no one expects to get into a car crash, but we're here to help if it happens.

Watch Now

Thank You for Your Reviews!

When we say, "No need to worry, call Cooper Hurley," we truly mean it. A BIG thank you to Katina for sharing her experience and for singing our new jingle! We're glad we could root for you every step of the way.

Watch Now





Have 2 Minutes to Spare?

We're on a mission to discover all the places where our friends and clients see Cooper Hurley Injury Lawyers. You can help us achieve our goal by answering two short questions via the link below.

Take the Survey

Connect Online







Norfolk (Mailing Address) | 125 St Pauls Blvd #510 | Norfolk, VA 23510 Virginia Beach (Town Center) | 200 Kellam Rd #101 | Virginia Beach, VA 23462 Virginia Beach (Birdneck) | 1206 Laskin Road, Suite 200 | Virginia Beach, VA 23451 Chesapeake | 512 Albemarle Drive, Suite 102 | Chesapeake, VA 23322 Hampton | 50 W Queens Way #100 | Hampton, VA 23669 Newport News | 13195 Warwick Blvd, Suite 2-E | Newport News, VA 23602 Suffolk | 1707 N. Main St., Suite C | Suffolk VA 23434

Portsmouth | 355 Crawford St | Portsmouth, VA 23704 Eastern Shore | 3443 Virginia Ave | Exmore, VA 23350

757.333.3333 | www.cooperhurley.com

Disclaimer: Content of this newsletter may not be used or reproduced without written permission of the author. This newsletter is not intended to replace the services of an attorney. No expressed or implied guarantees have been made or are made by the author or publisher. Information in this newsletter is for informational purposes only and is not a substitute for professional legal advice.

